3 CME Group Advisory Notice
TO: Clearing Member Firms

FROM: CME Clearing

ADVISORY #: 18-124

SUBJECT: Update: Migration of CME Public FTP Site, April 7t"

DATE: March 22,2018

Please note that the scheduled migration of CME ftp site: ftp.cmegroup.com that was planned
for March 10% is now rescheduled to April 7th.

Important: With this migration to the new host, the FTP site will accept connections with
Passive mode only. Customers connections with Active mode to the FTP site will be rejected.

This notice supersedes CME Clearing Advisory Notices 18-062, 18-093 and 18-108 published on
February 12t", March 5™ and March 12th respectively.

* http://www.cmegroup.com/notices/clearing/2018/02/Chadv18-062.pdf

e http://www.cmegroup.com/notices/clearing/2018/03/Chadv18-093.pdf

e http://www.cmegroup.com/notices/clearing/2018/03/Chadv18-108.pdf

For questions or concerns, please contact CCS@cmegroup.com or call 312 207 2525.



ftp://ftp.cmegroup.com/
http://www.cmegroup.com/notices/clearing/2018/02/Chadv18-062.pdf
http://www.cmegroup.com/notices/clearing/2018/03/Chadv18-093.pdf
http://www.cmegroup.com/notices/clearing/2018/03/Chadv18-108.pdf
mailto:CCS@cmegroup.com

